
 
Philip Staal  

From: "Tswi J. Herschel" <tswi31@bezeqint.net>
To: "wezen-org" <wezen@sisanit.com>
Sent: 08:31 2005דצמבר  09שישי  יום
Subject: sinasappels elma verhey
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Onderstaande opdracht ter bevestiging :
  
  
  
  
  
FAX TO                     BENEZER  TEL AVIV 
FAX NR                     03 6952255 
  
FAX FROM              TSWI J. HERSCHEL  TEL MOND  
TEL                            09 79 66 252 
  
DATE                         DECEMBER 8, 2005  
PAGES                       1……………………………………………………………… 
  
  
Herewith I order as follows : 
  
Senders name                         Tswi J. Herschel  -  SRJO 
Senders address                     Hapekan 16 
                                                Tel Mond     40600 - Israel 
Customer No.                                    --?---------------- 
Date of order                         December 8, 2005  
Sender’s tel Nr                       09 79 66 252  mobile 05 44 88 66 75 
E-mail                                     tswi31@bezeqint.net 
  
Receivers name                      Ms Elma Verhey 
Receiver’s address                 Rapenburgstraat 171 
                                                Amsterdam   1078 BC 
                                                The Netherlands  
Receiver’s tel.nr.                    +31 20 6646581  (work) 
                                                +31 20 4233083  (home) 
                                                +31 6 53390636  (mobile) 
  
Gift Nr.                                   02                  Gift name : Oranges 
Price                                       NIS 285 
  
Greetings                    MET OPRECHTE DANK, MET VERTROUWEN IN DE TOEKOMST 

OP JE HULP TE KUNNEN REKENEN SRJO 
Payment details             xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
  
  
  

Tswi J. Herschel 
P.O.Box 4121 - Tel Mond 40600, Israel 
Skype name:   tjherschel 

Archief Philip Staal



tswi31@bezeqint.net - tswiherschel@gmail.com 
tel   +972 9 79 66 252    mob+972 544 88 66 75 
PC2285 
4X8TH 

Page 2 of 2

09/12/2005


